From: MANDOKHAIL, Nadia Khan [mailto:mandokhailn@who.int]
Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 7:16 PM

To: Imran Ali

Cc: BASIT, Qazi Abdul

Subject: Re: [EXT] FW:

Dear Imran,

Hope you had a good day .Attached with this email is the PDF file of the evidence against Rahat
that he tried to trap TTSP Atiq and provided the data of CHW .

Thanks .

P.S Clear images are also attached separately .

Regards,

Dr Nadia Khan Mandokhail
PEO North Nazimabad
District Central Karachi

From: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 4:32 PM

To: MANDOKHAIL, Nadia Khan <mandokhailn@who.int>
Cc: BASIT, Qazi Abdul <basitg@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] FW:

Dear Dr.Nadia,

Thank you for response as it was early communicated that this is Data fudging issue and we need to
support with evidences. Please provide documentation of below;

by providing the data of CHW to TTSP and then later reporting him for fake findings (as
mentioned already in email the way he did it ).

| had a discussion with Dr.Qazi Basit as revealed that we have these documents. Kindly share so that we
can proceed with termination.

Regards,

Imran

From: MANDOKHAIL, Nadia Khan [mailto:mandokhailn@who.int]
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 9:23 AM

To: Imran Ali

Cc: BASIT, Qazi Abdul

Subject: Re: [EXT] FW:



Dear Imran,

Hope you had a good day .Rahat complaint was forwarded after warning him multiple times
already of his irresponsible behavior and poor performance towards his role as a UCPO.
Considering his response for this important matter it is concluded that he is unable to justify
the misconduct he has been engaged at his work place during FEB NID 2020.

No complaint was made on his behalf against the TTSPs behavior with the CHWs and AS as
mentioned by Rahat .

He should face a disciplinary action for manipulating an independent monitor's finding and by
providing the data of CHW to TTSP and then later reporting him for fake findings (as mentioned
already in email the way he did it ) .He has failed to perform his duties honestly and
professionally .

Looking forward for your response and a strict disciplinary action against Rahat .
Thanks .
Regards,

Dr Nadia khan Mandokhail
PEO North Nazimabad
District Central Karachi

From: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 12:36 PM

To: MANDOKHAIL, Nadia Khan <mandokhailn@who.int>
Cc: Dr.Qazi Abdul Basit <gazibasit@gmail.com>

Subject: [EXT] FW:

Dear Dr.Nadia,
Please review below response and share your feedback for further process.

Regards,
Imran

From: Rahat Ahmed [mailto:rahat.outlook@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 12:14 PM

To: Imran Ali

Subject:

Respected Concern Staff,



I would like to tell you I am a responsible person of my UC & Sincere of my work when NID
Feb Campaign was going on Ttsp took fake cluster & Identify My UCCSO & | informed My
PEO that he took fake cluster UCCSO said to me kindly please Verify this cluster & Dr
Nadia verified , Cluster was wrong then Dr Nadia called Ttsp Atteq then he said to Dr

Nadia Rahat Gave me a Refusal coverage but | didn't give any coverage & Ttsp was lying in
front of PEO when he Get stuck otherwise why I Il give any refusal | don't need to give any
refusal from my side,

Sir one more thing many of the times my Chws & A/S complain Ttsp regarding Behaviour issue
& in registration book house hold data noted due to make cluster & I complained many times
PEO & THMT & most of the times Chws also complain directly THMT staff or DHCSO ,

Sir Ttsp atteq in not new here he is working in approx 2 years he accusation me but | explained
my PEO .

Regards;
Rahat Ahmed Ucpo
Uc-5 Sakhi Hassan



